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Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: FW: 2 SWD Protests for Case Numbers 20140 (Quintana SWD #1) and 20142 (Trident 

SWD #1)

Importance: High

 
 

From: Gorman, Jessica (MRO) <jgorman1@marathonoil.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 11:02 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD 
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us> 
Cc: McGowen, Matthew (MRO) <mmcgowen@marathonoil.com>; Brown, Matthew D. (MRO) 
<mbrown3@marathonoil.com>; Angel, Robert E. (MRO) <reangel@marathonoil.com>; Buening, Jon (MRO) 
<jbuening@marathonoil.com>; Perry, Ethan R. (MRO) <erperry@marathonoil.com>; Baker, Matt (MRO) 
<matthewbaker@marathonoil.com>; Wilty, Roy H. (MRO) <rhwilty@marathonoil.com> 
Subject: [EXT] 2 SWD Protests for Case Numbers 20140 (Quintana SWD #1) and 20142 (Trident SWD #1) 
Importance: High 
 
Good Afternoon Mr. McMillan,  
 
I am following up with you in regards to the most recent scheduled OCD Hearing Notice for January 10th 2019, both of 
these cases are being filed for NGL Water Solutions Permian, LLC and their Case numbers listed below: 
 

1) Case number 20140: Quintana SWD #1; 36-22S-26E, Eddy County 
 

2) Case number 20142: Trident SWD # 1; 13-24S-33E, Lea County 
 

Marathon Oil Permian LLC would like to protest both of these proposed, “Applications of Injection zones for Salt Water 
Disposal Well”,  based on our belief that these proposed injection zones may have an impact on Marathon’s correlative 
rights and we would also like to mention that Marathon was not properly notified of these “Applications of Injection” 
until we received the OCD Notice of Hearing.  
 
Respectfully,  
 
Jessica Gorman 
 

 
 

Advanced Land Specialist  – Permian 
Telephone: 713-296-3024 
5555 San Felipe St. 
Houston, Texas 77056 


